Minutes of Meeting of the Parish Council Held on Tuesday 8th March 2022 at 7.30pm held at the Village Hall

<u>Present</u> Cllr Andy Notman – Chairman

Cllr Shirley Firth Cllr Andrew Pendered

Cllr Alistair Marr

DCIIr Haines DCIIr Bull Charlotte Lowe

Sarah Mizuro (Clerk)

2 members of the public present.

		Action
103	Apologies and reasons for Absence , CCllr Steve Criswell, Cllr Tony Reynolds, Cllr Martin Jones, Cllr Simon Brown.	None
104	Members declaration of Interest for items on the Agenda	None
	Cllr Notman declared an interest as a member of the Village Hall Committee.	
105	Public Forum – DCllr Bull declared this as the last meeting he would be attending and introduced Charlotte Lowe as his likely replacement after the May elections. He thanked all for the work they have done during his time in office. Cllr Notman thanked DCllr Bull for his representation, advice and work, saying that he would be missed. All wished DCllr Bull well for the future.	None
	CCIIr Haines informed the meeting that Envar had taken part in an interview on local radio and suggested that if the Parish Council wished to give a response then please email this to him.	
	Charlotte Lowe introduced herself as a candidate in the upcoming District Council Election and informed the meeting of her experience as a local Councillor and also having a role in South Cambridge District Council within the housing department. She stated that she was keen to work with residents looked a energy bills.	Nama
	A member of the public asked that it was again noted in the minutes that the white lines from Wheatsheaf Road into the village and around the pond were not in the correct place.	None None
106	Minutes – Minutes of the last meeting were agreed as a true record.	
107	Finance – Financial Statements were agreed. Payments to be made – Agreed Clerk Salary £181.44 Village Hall Invoice (February & March) £80.00 – Proposed by Cllr Marr Seconded by Cllr Pendered.	All
108	Planning	
	22/00008/HHFUL - Moat Cottage	
	It was proposed by Cllr Notman, and seconded by Cllr Firth that the application	

	be supported as there was no detriment to the street scene and the building is not listed.	
	22/00147/HHFUL – 10 Abbots Close	
	It was proposed by Cllr Notman, and seconded by Cllr Marr that the application be supported as there was no detriment to the street scene as the extension would be at the back of the house.	
		None
109	Standing Orders and Financial Regulations – To be carried forward and reviewed at the next meeting.	
110	Health & Safety / Public Right of Way – Cllr Notman informed the meeting that the lock on the gate had been replaced with a combination lock (number 1487). There were two trees damaged in the recent winds and these have both been dealt with.	None AN
111	Maintenance – The bin by the bench at the end of West End has rotted and requires replacement. Cllr Notman to contact HDC for source of replacement.	
		None
112	Village Hall – Cllr Notman informed the meeting that the Village Hall has a number of new bookings from both inside and outside the village	None
113	LHI / HGV's	
	HGV's Nothing to report although lorries continue to come through the village.	
	Cllr Notman informed the meeting that this year's LHI bid had been presented. It was suggested that next years bid was considered. Cllr Pendered asked if items other than traffic calming issues could be bid for.	AN
114	Election – The clerk informed the Councillors of the Election deadlines: 28 th March – Notice to be displayed 5 th April – Nominations forms to be handed into HDC 5 th May – Election to be held if necessary	SM
115	Correspondence – An email has been received regarding new information submitted by Envar for their planning application. This will be available to view on the planning portal next week.	None
	HDC is supporting the Great British Clean Up on 19 th / 20 th March. It was agreed that another litter pick would be organised.	AN/AM
	Cllr Notman has been contacted by Utility Aid regarding a 2023 quote for the streetlight energy.	AN
	Cllr Notman has written to Oliver Pendered thanking him for his efforts around the village carried out as part as his Bronze Duke of Edinburgh Award. Tasks have included opening the church for use, cleaning signs and benches and litter picking.	AN
	The Meeting Closed at 20:14	
	The Next Meeting (Annual Parish Meeting) will be held on Tuesday 12 th April 2022 at 19:30.	
	2022 Meeting Dates	
	Tuesday 8 th March	
	Tuesday 12 th April – Annual Parish Meeting Tuesday 10 th May – Annual General Meeting	

Tuesday 7 th June – to be followed by a Townlands Meeting Tuesday 12 th July Tuesday 13 th September Tuesday 11 th October Tuesday 8 th November Tuesday 13 th December	
Tuesday 13 th September	
Tuesday 11 th October	
Tuesday 8 th November	
Tuesday 13" December	